Deborah Thomas

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Jones, Jennifer <jenniferjones@brevardfl.gov>

Monday, April 1,2019 11:21 AM

Abbate, Frank B; Adams, Joanne L; Bentley, Eden; Brewer, Jad; Calkins, Tad; Craddock,
Amy; Cummings, Cathleen; Daughtry, Sandy; Denninghoff, John P; Foll, Nadia; Furru,
Christine; Grivas-Pereno, Bessie; Hemenway, Logan; Isnardi, Kristine; Jim Barfield; Lane,
Karen; Lewis, Sally A; Liz Alward; Lober, Bryan; Luebker, Vic; Mascellino, Carol;
McCullough-Wham, Lee Ann; Newell, Marcia; Prasad, Billy; Commissioner Rita Pritchett;
Ragain, Rebecca; Ritchie, George C; Roth, Joy; Skambraks, Anda C; Commissioner Curt
Smith; Sterk, Erin; Stern, Danielle; Tice, Molly; Commissioner John Tobia; Toro, Deanna;
Valliere, Christine V; Valliere, Jennifer; Van, Fritz; Walker, Don; Woodard, Patrick;
Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Tammy
Rowe

04/04/19 Final Agenda

04-04-19 Final Agenda.pdf

Attached is the Final Agenda for April 4t.

Novus has been updated.

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by

phone or in writing,"



Christine Mulligan-Willey

From: Christine Mulligan-Willey

Sent: Tuesday, May 21,2019 11:11 AM

To: ‘Lewis, Sally A'

Subject: April 4, 2019, Zoning and May 16, 2019, Workshop Minutes
Attachments: 04-04-2019 Zoning.doc; 05-16-2019 Workshop.doc

Hello!

Would it be possible to place the attached minutes on the May 30, 2019, Zoning meeting?
Thanks!

Christy Mulligan-willey

400 South Street

2™ Floor

Titusville, FL 32780

321-637-6523 (VAB)

321-637-2001 (Clerk to Board)
321-264-6972 (Fax)
Christine.mulligan@brevardclerk.us




Deborah Thomas

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Jones, Jennifer <jenniferjones@brevardfl.gov>

Wednesday, April 3, 2019 3:55 PM

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
McCullough-Wham, Lee Ann; Newell, Marcia; Prasad, Billy; Commissioner Rita
Pritchett; Ragain, Rebecca; Ritchie, George C; Roth, Joy; Skambraks, Anda C;
Commissioner Curt Smith; Sterk, Erin; Stern, Danielle; Tice, Molly; Commissioner John
Tobia; Toro, Deanna; Valliere, Christine V; Valliere, Jennifer; Van, Fritz; Walker, Don;
Woodard, Patrick; Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly
Powell; Tammy Rowe

04/04/19 Zoning Meeting Attachments

H. 5. & H.6. Public Comment Part Il.pdf; H.7. Additional Public Comment.pdf

Attached is public comment for Items H.5., H.6. and H.7. that our office has received after the final

agenda was published.
Novus has been updated.

Thank you,
Jennifer

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by

phone or in writing."



